

From: David Peterson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: February 28, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0012-EX-CM-2019

---

Message:

Army concerns are where is the system located? Both the Transmitter and Receiver say Tularosa, NM but the lat/longs plot to a location 60 miles away and across the White Sands Missile Range. Please verify the information.

I contacted the Jornada Rangeland Research Program office in New Mexico. Their representative stated that they no longer conduct any communication testing at that location. As a result, this location can be omitted from the requested OET modification. Thank you.